

CONTENTS



Coffee Cups - Double Wall -PLA Lined



Coffee Cups - Single Wall -PLA Lined



Coffee Cup Lids



Cup Carry Trays



Sugar Sticks (gst exempt)



Drink Stirrers



Cold Cups and Lids



Straws



Salad Containers



Sushi Trays



Sauce Pots and Lids



Bagasse / Sugarcane Containers and Lids



Bagasse / Sugarcane Clamshells



Bagasse / Sugarcane Tableware



Bon Appetit Bowls



Paper Bowls and Lids

CONTENTS



Cardboard Takeaway Packaging



Chip Trays and Cones



Sandwich Platters



Sandwich and Wrap Boxes



Cutlery Loose



Cutlery Sets



Napkins



Bags To Go



Hot Cabinet Bags and Wraps



Carry Bags



Stickers



Sheets



01. COFFEE CUPS - DOUBLE WALL - PLA LINED



GALLERY COLLECTION DOUBLE WALL



VDW-A08

8oz (250ml) Gallery Premium Double Wall Coffee Cup - 79 series



500 / Carton



VDW-A12

12oz (360ml) Gallery Premium Double Wall Coffee Cup - 89 series



500 / Carton



VDW-A16

16oz (500ml) Gallery Premium Double Wall Coffee Cup - 89 series

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10289

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10289

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10289



400 / Carton

KRAFT BROWN DOUBLE WALL



VDW-08

8oz (250ml) Kraft Premium Double Wall Coffee Cup - 79 series



500 / Carton



VDW-12

12oz (360ml) Kraft Premium Double Wall Coffee Cup - 89 series

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10289

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10289



500 / Carton



VDW-16

16oz (500ml) Kraft Premium Double Wall Coffee Cup - 89 series

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10289



400 / Carton

WHITE DOUBLE WALL



VDW-W08

8oz (250ml) White Premium Double Wall Coffee Cup - 79 series



Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011702465



500 / Carton



VDW-W12

12oz (360ml) White Premium Double Wall Coffee Cup - 89 series



02. COFFEE CUPS - SINGLE WALL - PLA LINED



KRAFT BROWN SINGLE WALL

1000	KV-4 4oz (120ml) Kraft Single Wall Coffee Cup - 62 Series		1000 / Carton
	Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 ABAP 10289	Composable AS 4736 ABAP 10289	
	KV-8		1000 / Carton
	8oz (250ml) Kraft Single Wall Coffee Cup - 79 Series	4	
	Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 ABAP 10289	Composibile AS 4736 ABAP 10289	
	KV-12		1000 / Carton
1	12oz (360ml) Kraft Single Wall Coffee Cup - 89 Series		
	Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 ABAP 10289	Composible A5 4736 ABAP 10399	
	KV-16	······	1000 / Carton
1	16oz (500ml) Kraft Single Wall Coffee Cup - 89 Series		
	Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 ABAP 10289	Composable AS 4738 AAA-10299	

	LV-4 4oz (120ml) White Single Wall Coffee Cup - 62 Series		1000 / Carton
	Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 ABAP 10289	Composable AS 4736 ABAP 10289	
	LV-6 6oz (180ml) White Single Wall Coffee / Water Cup - 72 Series	**************************************	1000 / Carton
Mark State	Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 ABAP 10289	Composible A5 4736 ABAP 10289	
	LV-6S 6oz (180ml) White Single Wall Coffee Cup - 79 Series	**	1000 / Carton
The same of the sa	Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 ABAP 10289	Composibile AS 4736 ABAP 10289	
	LV-8 8oz (250ml) White Single Wall Coffee Cup - 79 Series	> *	1000 / Carton
	Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 ABAP 10289	Composable AS 4736 ABAP 10209	
and the same of th	LV-12 12oz (360ml) White Single Wall Coffee Cup - 89 Series	**************************************	1000 / Carton
	Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 ABAP 10289	Composible AS 4736 ALAP 10299	
	LV-12S	> °	1000 / Carton
	12oz (360ml) White Single Wall Coffee Cup - 79 Series		
	Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 7P0645	compostable	



LV-16
16oz (500ml) White Single Wall Coffee Cup - 89 Series
Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10289



1000 / Carton

03. COFFEE CUP LIDS





VLID62BH
4oz CPLA / Bioplastic Coffee Cup Lid - Black - 62 Series
Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10248



2000 / Carton



VLID79PPaper Coffee Cup Lid - White - 79 Series

1000 / Carton



BLID79Bagasse Coffee Cup Lid - PFAS Free - White - 79 Series

1000 / Carton



VLID79SB
CPLA / Bioplastic Coffee Cup Lid - Black - 79 Series
Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10248



1000 / Carton



VLID89PPaper Coffee Cup Lid - White - 89 Series

1000 / Carton



BLID89Bagasse Coffee Cup Lid - PFAS Free - White - 89 Series

1000 / Carton



VLID89SB
CPLA / Bioplastic Coffee Cup Lid - Black - 89 Series
Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10248



1000 / Carton

04. CUP CARRY TRAYS



3



VCC-04SP Splittable 2 or 4 Cup / Drink Carry Tray 130 / Carton



VHC-02 2-Cup Handled Drink Carriers

05. SUGAR STICKS (GST EXEMPT)





VSTEV Stevia Natural Sweetener - Compostable Wrap 1000 / Carton



VSUGBFairtrade Raw Sugar Sticks - Compostable Wrap

1000 / Carton



VSUGWFairtrade White Sugar Sticks - Compostable Wrap

1000 / Carton

06. DRINK STIRRERS





VT-STIR7W 19cm Wooden Drink Stirrer - Wrapped 10000 / Carton

07. COLD CUPS AND LIDS



76 SERIES - CLEAR PLA COLD CUPS

R200



B250-VW8oz (250ml) Premium PLA Bella Wine Cup - Clear - 76 Series

1000 / Carton



7oz (200ml) Premium PLA Cold Cup - Clear/Plain - 76 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10287

© corpostable

1000 / Carton

R200-VW

1000 / Carton



7oz (200ml) Premium PLA Cold Cup - Clear/Green Leaf - 76 Series

1000 / Carton



R280
9oz (280ml) Premium PLA Cold Cup - Clear/Plain - 76 Series
Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10287

Compostable AS 4736

1000 / Carton

R280-VW

9oz (280ml) Premium PLA Cold Cup - Clear/Green Leaf - 76 Series

76 SERIES - CLEAR PLA CUP LIDS



C76D-CH

Dome PLA Lid - Straw Slot - 76 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10287



1000 / Carton



C76D-NH

Dome PLA Lid - No Hole - 76 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10287



1000 / Carton



C76F-CH

Flat PLA Lid - Straw Slot - 76 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10287



1000 / Carton



C76F-NH

Flat PLA Lid - No Hole - 76 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10287



1000 / Carton

96 SERIES - CLEAR PLA BELLA CUPS



BEL-08

8oz (250ml) Premium PLA Bella Cup - Clear - 96 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011400924



1000 / Carton



BEL-10

10oz (300ml) Premium PLA Bella Cup - Clear - 96 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011400924



1000 / Carton



BEL-12

12oz (360ml) Premium PLA Bella Cup - Clear - 96 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011400924



1000 / Carton



BEL-16

16oz (500ml) Premium PLA Bella Cup - Clear - 96 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011400924



1000 / Carton

96 SERIES - CLEAR PLA COLD CUPS



R300S-VW

9oz (280ml) Premium PLA Cold Cup - Clear/Green Leaf - 96 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011400926



1000 / Carton



R360Y-VW

12oz (360ml) Premium PLA Cold Cup - Clear/Green Leaf - 96 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011400926



1000 / Carton

Vegware Australia Pty Ltd Edition 23.4 ITEM QTY / UOM 1000 / Carton R425 14oz (425ml) Premium PLA Cold Cup - Clear/Plain - 96 Series 1000 / Carton R425-VW 14oz (425ml) Premium PLA Cold Cup - Clear/Green Leaf - 96 Series **R500Y-VW** 1000 / Carton 16oz (500ml) Premium PLA Cold Cup - Clear/Green Leaf - 96 Series U U U TŪV Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011400926 1000 / Carton 20oz (600ml) Premium PLA Cold Cup - Clear/Plain - 96 Series Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011400926 R600Y-VW 1000 / Carton 20oz (600ml) Premium PLA Cold Cup - Clear/Green Leaf - 96 Series ŪŪV TŪV Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011400926 96 SERIES - CLEAR PLA CUP LIDS AND INSERT 1000 / Carton 196-3 3oz (90ml) PLA Cup Insert - 96 Series Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011400926 C96D-OH 1000 / Carton Dome PLA Lid - O-Shape Straw Hole - 96 Series Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011400926



C96D-NH Dome PLA Lid - No Hole - 96 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011400926



1000 / Carton



C96F-CH

Flat PLA Lid - C-Shape Straw Flap - 96 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011400926



1000 / Carton



C96F-NH

Flat PLA Lid - No Hole - 96 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011400926



1000 / Carton



C96F-SP

Flat PLA Lid - Fold-Back Sipper Hole - 96 series

1000 / Carton

ITEM QTY / UOM

PLA-LINED PAPER COLD CUPS



CV-16G

16oz (500ml) Paper Cold Cup - 96 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | 7P0587



1000 / Carton



22oz (650ml) Paper Cold Cup - Hula Print - 96 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | 7P0587



1000 / Carton



CV-22G

22oz (650ml) Paper Cold Cup - 96 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | 7P0587



1000 / Carton



CV-32G

32oz (1000ml) Paper Cold Cup - 105 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | 7P0587



500 / Carton



C105F-CH

Flat PLA Lid - C Shape Straw Flap - 105 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10264



1000 / Carton

08. STRAWS



PAPER STRAWS



PS06C-BLK

Cocktail Black Paper Straws 6 x 140mm

4320 / Carton



PS06H-BLK

Highball Black Paper Straws 6 x 200mm

3000 / Carton



PS08-GSL

Best Jumbo Green Swirl Paper Straws 8 x 200mm

3000 / Carton



Best Jumbo White Paper Straws 8 x 200mm - Wrapped

3000 / Carton



PS10-GS-XLL

Best Jumbissimo Green Swirl Paper Straws 10 x 230mm

2200 / Carton

09. SALAD CONTAINERS



RECTANGULAR HINGED CONTAINERS / CLAMSHELLS



VHD-08

8oz (250ml) Rectangular Hinged Container / Clamshell - Clear



300 / Carton



VHD-12

12oz (360ml) Rectangular Hinged Container / Clamshell - Clear



Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10264



300 / Carton



VHD-16

16oz (500ml) Rectangular Hinged Container / Clamshell - Clear

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10264



300 / Carton



VHD-24

24oz (750ml) Rectangular Hinged Container / Clamshell - Clear

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10264



200 / Carton



VHD-32

32oz (1000ml) Rectangular Hinged Container / Clamshell - Clear

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10264



200 / Carton



VHD-48

48oz (1500ml) Rectangular Hinged Container / Clamshell - Clear

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10264



200 / Carton

ROUND HINGED CONTAINERS / CLAMSHELLS



VRD-08

8oz (250ml) Round Salad Clamshell / Hinged Show Bowl - Clear

300 / Carton



VRD-12

12oz (360ml) Round Salad Clamshell / Hinged Show Bowl - Clear

300 / Carton



VRD-16

16oz (500ml) Round Salad Clamshell / Hinged Show Bowl - Clear

300 / Carton

ROUND SALAD / DELI CONTAINERS AND LIDS



CF-DC-08

8oz (250ml) Premium PLA Round Deli Container - Clear

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10287



500 / Carton

ITEM QTY / UOM CF-DC-12 500 / Carton 12oz (360ml) Premium PLA Round Deli Container - Clear Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10287 CF-DC-16 500 / Carton 16oz (500ml) Premium PLA Round Deli Container - Clear Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10287 CF-DC-24 500 / Carton 24oz (750ml) Premium PLA Round Deli Container - Clear Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10287 **VDC-120H** 500 / Carton Premium PLA Round Deli Container Lid - Clear Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10287 SALAD BOXES - KRAFT WITH CLEAR PLA WINDOW 300 / Carton 01VWPASTA Medium Window Box (12 x 12 x 4.5cm) - Kraft Brown 300 / Carton 01VWSALAD Large Window Box (18 x 13.5 x 4.5cm) - Kraft Brown 10. SUSHI TRAYS **VSU-01** 400 / Carton #1 PLA Sushi Tray (black) & Lid (clear) - 20 x 7 x 5cm Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10264 **VSU-02** 300 / Carton #2 PLA Sushi Tray (black) & Lid (clear) - $14.5 \times 9 \times 4$ cm Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10264 **VSU-03** 300 / Carton #3 PLA Sushi Tray (black) & Lid (clear) - 19 x 11 x 4.5cm Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10264

#4 PLA Sushi Tray (black) & Lid (clear) - 21 x 12 x 4cm Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 \mid ABAP 10264

VSU-04

ITEM QTY / UOM

11. SAUCE POTS AND LIDS



BPP2 2oz (60ml) Bagasse Sauce Pot - White 2000 / Carton



Bagasse Sauce Pot Lid - White (fits 2oz bagasse pot)

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10287

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10287

2000 / Carton



VWPP0.5 0.5oz (15ml) PLA Sauce Pot - Clear

5000 / Carton



VWPP1 1oz (30ml) PLA Sauce Pot - Clear



5000 / Carton



VWPL1 Clear PLA Sauce Pot Lid (fits 0.5 & 1oz PLA pots)



5000 / Carton



CF7057

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10287





2oz (60ml) PLA Sauce Pot - Clear (fits into 76 series cups) Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10287



2000 / Carton



3oz (90ml) PLA Sauce Pot - Clear (fits into 76 series cups)



2000 / Carton



Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10287





2000 / Carton



CF736 Clear PLA Sauce Pot Lid (fits 2-4oz PLA pots)



2000 / Carton



Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10287

12. BAGASSE / SUGARCANE CONTAINERS AND LIDS

BENTO BOXES





VWRP5C

5 Compartment Bagasse Meal Tray

ITEM QTY / UOM 200 / Carton **VWRP5C-SET** 5 Compartment Bagasse Meal Tray With Lid V3 SERIES - SMALL 600 / Carton V3-GB12 12oz (360ml) Bagasse Base - V3 Range - White V3-GB16 600 / Carton 16oz (470ml) White Bagasse Base - V3 Range V3-GB22 600 / Carton 22oz (650ml) White Bagasse Base - V3 Range 600 / Carton V3-GLB White Bagasse Hot Lid - V3 Range 600 / Carton V3-GLC Clear PLA Cold Lid - V3 Range Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10264 V4 SERIES - MEDIUM 600 / Carton V4-GB22 22oz (650ml) White Bagasse Base - V4 Range 600 / Carton V4-GB32 32oz (1000ml) White Bagasse Base - V4 Range V4-GLB 600 / Carton White Bagasse Hot Lid - V4 Range

Clear PLA Cold Lid - V4 Range

V5 SERIES - LARGE



V5-GBCC 32oz (1000ml) White Bagasse Base - 2 Compartment - V5 Range 600 / Carton



V5-GB42 42oz (1200ml) White Bagasse Base - V5 Range 600 / Carton



V5-GB60 60oz (1800ml) White Bagasse Base - V5 Range 600 / Carton



V5-GLB White Bagasse Hot Lid - V5 Range 600 / Carton



V5-GLC
Clear PLA Cold Lid - V5 Range
Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10264

600 / Carton



13. BAGASSE / SUGARCANE CLAMSHELLS





5 inch Mini Bagasse Burger Box - White

500 / Carton



B003N 6in Bagasse Burger Box - Natural 500 / Carton



VW-BP7 7 inch Large Bagasse Burger Box - White 500 / Carton



7 x 5 inch Regular Bagasse Clamshell - PFAS Free - White

500 / Carton



VA-SH89 9 x 6 inch Large Bagasse Clamshell - White 200 / Carton



B002 9 x 6 inch Bagasse Clamshell - 2 Compartment - White 200 / Carton

VB08
8 inch Square Bagasse Clamshell - White

VB09R
9 x 8 inch Bagasse Clamshell - White

VB09-3N
9 inch Bagasse Clamshell - 3 Compartment - Natural

VB12
12 x 6 inch Bagasse Clamshell - White

14. BAGASSE / SUGARCANE TABLEWARE



BOWLS



ITEM QTY / UOM

PLATES - SQUARE



VPSQ-06 6 inch Square Bagasse Plate - White 500 / Carton



8 inch Square Bagasse Plate - White

500 / Carton

15. BON APPETIT BOWLS





24oz (750ml) PLA Salad Bowl - Clear - 185 Series Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10264



300 / Carton



32oz (1000ml) PLA Salad Bowl - Clear - 185 Series



300 / Carton



Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10264 RSC-26K



300 / Carton



26oz (770ml) Wide Paper Bowl - Kraft - 185 Series Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | 7P0587





RSC-32K 32oz (1000ml) Wide Paper Bowl - Kraft - 185 Series Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | 7P0587



300 / Carton



RSC-48 48oz (1420ml) Wide Paper Bowl - White - 185 Series Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | 7P0587



300 / Carton

48oz (1420ml) Wide Paper Bowl - Kraft - 185 Series



300 / Carton



Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | 7P0587



300 / Carton



VL185F

Flat PLA Cold Lid - Clear - 185 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10264



300 / Carton



VLID185P

Wide Paper Lid With Vents - White - 185 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | 7P0587





VLID185PK

Wide Paper Lid With Vents - Kraft - 185 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | 7P0587



300 / Carton

16. PAPER BOWLS AND LIDS



115 SERIES BOWLS AND LIDS

PBK-12 12oz (360ml) Paper Bowl - Kraft - 115 Series Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 ABAP 10289	500 / Carton
SC-12 12oz (360ml) Paper Bowl - White - 115 Series Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 ABAP 10289	500 / Carton
PBK-16 16oz (500ml) Paper Bowl - Kraft - 115 Series Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 ABAP 10289	500 / Carton
SC-16 16oz (500ml) Paper Bowl - White - 115 Series Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 ABAP 10289	500 / Carton
SC-32 32oz (1000ml) Tall Paper Bowl - White - 115 Series Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 ABAP 10289	500 / Carton
V115F Flat PLA Cold Lid - Clear - 115 Series Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 ABAP 10264	500 / Carton
VL115D Dome PLA Cold Lid - Clear - 115 Series Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 ABAP 10264	500 / Carton
VLID115P Paper Lid With Vents - White - 115 Series	500 / Carton
VLID115S Flat CPLA Hot Lid - Opaque - 115 Series Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 ABAP 10248	500 / Carton

90 SERIES BOWLS AND LIDS





PBK-08

8oz (250ml) Paper Bowl - Kraft - 90 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10289



1000 / Carton



SC-08

8oz (250ml) Paper Bowl - White - 90 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10289



1000 / Carton



V90F

Flat PLA Cold Lid - Clear - 90 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10264



1000 / Carton



VL90D

Dome PLA Cold Lid - Clear - 90 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10264



1000 / Carton



VLID90P

Paper Lid With Vents - White - 90 Series

1000 / Carton



VLID90S

Flat CPLA Hot Lid - Opaque - 90 Series

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10248



1000 / Carton

17. CARDBOARD TAKEAWAY PACKAGING



BURGER SNACK CLAMSHELLS



BBR

Burger Box Regular - Premium Cardboard - Kraft

250 / Carton



SBR

Snack Box Regular - Premium Cardboard - Kraft

200 / Carton



SBL

Snack Box Large - Premium Cardboard - Kraft

200 / Carton

PIZZA BOXES



VPBK-011

11" Pizza Box - Kraft

100 / Carton

QTY / UOM ITEM



VPBK-013 13" Pizza Box - Kraft

100 / Carton



VPPK-010 10" Pizza Pad - Kraft

100 / Carton

18. CHIP TRAYS AND CONES





KCS-12 12oz Chip Scoop - Kraft Brown Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10289



1000 / Carton

19. SANDWICH PLATTERS





Regular Window Platter Box with Sliding Insert

50 / Carton



25 / Carton



VWPLATL Large Window Platter Box with Sliding Insert

50 / Carton



Platter Box Insert (Half of Large Platter Box)

50 / Carton



VWQUARTIN Platter Box Insert (Half Regular Platter, Quarter Large Platter)

50 / Carton



Platter Box Insert (Quarter Regular Platter, Eighth Large Platter)

20. SANDWICH AND WRAP BOXES



17

SANDWICH CLAMSHELLS - CLEAR



Small Eco Sandwich Clamshell - 65mm - Clear

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10264





VCSW-H3 Large Eco Sandwich Clamshell - 80mm - Clear

Certified Commercially Compostable AS 4736 | ABAP 10264



500 / Carton

SANDWICH WEDGES - KRAFT



VWST65 Small Eco Sandwich Wedge - 65mm - Kraft

500 / Carton



VWST75 Medium Eco Sandwich Wedge - 75mm - Kraft

500 / Carton



VWST85 Large Eco Sandwich Wedge - 85mm - Kraft

500 / Carton

WRAP BOXES AND HOTDOG TRAYS



Cardboard Takeaway Hot Dog Tray - Kraft

500 / Carton



VWWTTEco Wrap Box - Kraft with Window

500 / Carton

21. CUTLERY LOOSE



PAPER CUTLERY



VP-FK6.2 16cm Compostable Paper Fork - White 1000 / Carton



VP-KN6.2 16cm Compostable Paper Knife - White 1000 / Carton



VP-SP3.59cm Compostable Paper Ice Cream Spoon - White

2000 / Carton



VP-SP6.2 16cm Compostable Paper Spoon - White

WOODEN CUTLERY

VT-FK6W
16cm Wooden Fork in Kraft Paper Bag

VT-SP6W
16cm Wooden Spoon in Kraft Paper Bag

VT-FK6
16cm Wooden Fork

1000 / Carton

VT-KN6
16cm Wooden Knife



VT-SP4 11cm Wooden Teaspoon

16cm Wooden Spoon

VT-SP6

2000 / Carton

1000 / Carton

22. CUTLERY SETS



PAPER CUTLERY SETS



VP-KFWN 16cm Compostable Paper Cutlery Set - Knife, Fork, Napkin 250 / Carton

WOODEN CUTLERY SETS



VT-KFSWN 16cm Wooden Cutlery Set - Knife, Fork, Spoon with Napkin 250 / Carton



VT-KFWN

16cm Wooden Cutlery Set - Knife & Fork with Napkin

23. NAPKINS





CN-2P-QF-W 20

Best Cocktail Napkin | 2 Ply | Quarter Fold | 24x24cm | Edge Embossed | White

2000 / Carton



LN-1P-QF-W
Best Lunch Napkin | 1 Ply | Quarter Fold | 30x30cm | White

3000 / Carton



DN-Q-GT-WBest Dinner Napkin | 2 Ply Quilted | GT Fold | 40x40cm | White

1000 / Carton



DN-Q-GT-N

Best Dinner Napkin | 2 Ply Quilted | GT Fold | 40x40cm | Natural

24. BAGS TO GO



NATUREFLEX BAGS



Clear NatureFlex Bag - 7 x 21cm

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011400925



1000 / Carton



VGN2

Clear NatureFlex Bag - 17 x 20.5cm

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011400925



1000 / Carton



VGN3

Clear NatureFlex Bag - 10 x 35cm

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011400925



1000 / Carton



VGN4

Clear NatureFlex Bag with Gusset - $10 \times 5 \times 35 \text{cm}$

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011400925



1000 / Carton



VGN5

Clear NatureFlex Bag - 22 x 18cm

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011400925



1000 / Carton



VGN6

Clear NatureFlex Bag with Gusset - $24 \times 5 \times 15 \text{cm}$

Certified Commercially Compostable EN 13432 | TA8011400925



ITEM QTY / UOM NATUREFLEX WINDOW BAGS 250 / Carton VBLOOM2 Eco Bloomer Bag With Natureflex Window - Kraft 1000 / Carton **VNWB4G** Paper Bag With Natureflex Side Window - 10.1 x 15.2 x 35.5cm - Kraft **VNWB8.5** 1000 / Carton Paper Bag With Natureflex Window - 21.5cm Square - Kraft 1000 / Carton Paper Bag With PLA Window - 25.4cm Square - Kraft PLA WINDOW BAGS 1000 / Carton Clear & White PLA Bag - 19cm Square VGB5 1000 / Carton Clear & White PLA Bag - 12 x 35cm VGB8 1000 / Carton Clear PLA Bag - 12 x 35cm RECYCLED PAPER FLAT BAGS 201254S 1000 / Carton Recycled Paper Flat Bag 17.7cm (7inch) Square - Kraft Brown 201243S 1000 / Carton Recycled Paper Flat Bag 21.5cm (8.5inch) Square - Kraft Brown 201244S 1000 / Carton Recycled Paper Flat Bag 25.4cm (10inch) Square - Kraft Brown



201246S Recycled Paper Flat Bag 31.7cm (12inch) Square - Kraft Brown

500 / Carton

25. HOT CABINET BAGS AND WRAPS





VGLW4 Glassine Hot Bag With NatureFlex Window - $10.1 \times 5 \times 25.4$ cm - White

1000 / Carton



VGLW6 Glassine Hot Bag With NatureFlex Window - $15 \times 6.3 \times 25.4 \text{cm}$ - White

500 / Carton



VHC-GB4
Therma Paper Gusset Bag - 10 x 5 x 36cm - Kraft Brown

500 / Carton



VHC-GB5
Therma Paper Gusset Bag - 13 x 5 x 30cm - Kraft Brown

500 / Carton



VHC-GB6.5
Therma Paper Gusset Bag - 17 x 8 x 23cm - Kraft Brown

500 / Carton



VHC-GP3
Therma Paper Gusset Pouch - 21 x 5 x 23cm - Kraft Brown

500 / Carton



VOW-GP1 Ovenable Wrap - 27.9 x 34.2 x 20.3cm - Kraft Brown

500 / Carton

26. CARRY BAGS





Small Recycled Paper Carry Bag - Kraft Brown

500 / Carton



W8.5CARRMedium Recycled Paper Carry Bag - Kraft Brown

250 / Carton



W10CARR
Large Recycled Paper Carry Bag - Kraft Brown

250 / Carton

27. STICKERS





VRST45W 45mm Compostable Sticker - Write-On Centre 1000 / Roll

28. SHEETS



PLA AND GREASEPROOF



VGKSH3 Greaseproof Paper Wrap / Sheet - Kraft Brown - 30 x 27.5cm 500 / Ream



VGKSH4Greaseproof Paper Wrap / Sheet - Kraft Brown - 38 x 27.5cm

500 / Ream



VGNSH2 Greaseproof PLA Wrap / Sheet - Clear - 30 x 40cm 1000 / Ream

WAXED DELI PAPER



VBWRPGreaseproof Burger Wrap / Sheet - White - 25 x 33cm

1000 / Ream



VGPK1210 Waxed Deli Paper - Kraft Brown - 30.5 x 27.3cm 2000 / Carton



VGPK1212 Waxed Deli Paper - Kraft Brown - 30.5 x 30.5cm 3000 / Carton



VGPK1418 Waxed Deli Paper - Kraft Brown - 35.5 x 45.7cm 3000 / Carton



NATIONWIDE DELIVERY

Order before 3pm (Sydney time) for same day dispatch via road express courier.

FREE FREIGHT - to check if you qualify for free freight head to www.vegware.com.au, add your order to the cart and let our handy freight calculator do the rest!

COMPOSTABILITY CERTIFICATIONS

Vegware holds both Australian (AS) and European (EN) compostability certification. Our certified products are shown with the corresponding standard (AS or EN) and Vegware's certificate / registration number.

All products displaying the green seedling logo hold Australian AS 4736 commercial compostability certification. Our AS certifications can also be viewed online at vegware.com.au



is a registered trademark of European Bioplastics e.V. in the EU



CONTACT US

1800 953 776

sales@vegware.com.au

www.vegware.com.au



Vegware Australia Pty Ltd

Made from plants – Every cup – Every lid – Every product

ABN 68 161 201 314